

**MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF
BRADWALL PARISH COUNCIL
Held on Wednesday 20th March 2019 at Bradwall Village Hall**

PRESENT: Cllr. G. Gnyp – Chair BPC
Cllr. M. Ollier – BPC
Cllr. M. Acton – BPC
Mrs F Stops - Clerk
Cllr. G. Williams – BPC
Cllr. S. Beck – BPC
Cllr. J. Wray – Cheshire East BC

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC: None

1. APOLOGIES: Cllr. R. Smedley – BPC

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST REGARDING AGENDA ITEMS

None

3. TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The minutes of the last meeting held on 30th January 2019 were approved and signed as a correct record.

4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE LAST MEETING

a) Street Light at Hollins Green

The Clerk has been in email correspondence with Cheshire East Highways Street Lighting Administrator and has asked them to repair the light on our behalf and to invoice us accordingly.

b) Community Defibrillator

Details of a fully automatic defibrillator and a suitable lockable outdoor cabinet were presented to the members. Total cost of the equipment will be £1145.00 plus VAT. There will also be an additional cost for installation by a qualified electrician. It was unanimously agreed to purchase the equipment from the Community Benefit Fund.

c) Parish Council Elections 2nd May 2019

Nomination papers were distributed and completed.

5. FINANCE (Clerk)

a) The balance sheet dated 20th March 2019 was received.

b) The following payments were approved and cheques signed:

Bradwall Village Hall (Hall hire on 20/03/19) - £25.00; G. Gnyp - £59.99 website expenses.

6. PLANNING MATTERS

a) Outstanding Applications.

18/477D Whitening House Cottage – Discharge of condition 4 on approved application 17/0610C. No decision.

b) New Applications.

19/1006C Chesworth Farm – Non material amendment to 18/5002C (Demolish outbuilding). Approved 30/03/19.

19/1256C 3 School Farm Court – Planning application to go with listed building consent previously approved (18/6425C) Registered 12/03/19. No comments or observations.

7. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED (Clerk)

The following correspondence was received:

) Cllr. Barry Moran has notified this council that a meeting will be held on 2nd April to report and discuss the results of the traffic survey recently undertaken on Bradwall Road. The Clerk will attend and all councillors are welcome.

8. TO RECEIVE AND DISCUSS MATTERS RAISED BY MEMBERS AND CHESHIRE EAST MEMBER

) Cllr. Williams raised the issue of the poor condition of the carriageway of Wood Lane between Hollins Green and the railway bridge. It was agreed that the Clerk would report the matter to Cheshire East Highways.

9. DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING

Wednesday 22nd May 2019, 8pm

The meeting closed at 9.15pm.

Signed by RFO/Clerk

Chairman